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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Jensen, Jodi

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 12:05 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: LRB 07-4476/P1 Topic: Licensure of anaethesiology assistants

Attachments: WSA bill draft comments HRKHL-#742757-v7 .doc

Hi Chris - attached are comments from Laura Leitch, counsel for the anesthesiologists. If you
have questions, I'll have Laura give you a call directly.

Thanks.

Jodi

09/09/2008
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September 5, 2008

To:

From:

Re:

Jay Mesrobian, MD
Eric Jensen, JD

LLaura Leitch

Comments on LRB-4476/P1

The drafter has done a very nice job with the first draft of the bill. The following are responses
to the drafter’s note:

A

%

Does the “in consultation with” condition apply to pretesting and calibrating as well as to
obtaining and interpreting information?

After further discussion, we request that the “in consultation with” requirement in s.
448.22(3)(c) be deleted.

Do current Medicare regulations or other policy limit the number of anesthesiologist
assistants that may be supervised by one anesthesiologist? If so, the bill should reference
the source of the limitation.

Yes. Please see 42 CFR 414.46(d) and 42 CFR 415.110.

Is a mere signature really the intent, or should the draft provide that a supervision
agreement expires two years after the parties enter into it, such that the agreement must
be renewed or otherwise revisited?

The intent was that the agreement must be renewed or otherwise revisited every two
years. Upon further discussion, we prefer that the bill be amended to require the AA and
supervising anesthesiologist to review the agreement at least annually, but not require a
signature — similar to the review requirement for physician assistant prescribing
guidelines in Med 8.08(2)(a).

Council on Anesthesiology Assistants.
Language looks good, except:

o [t should be “Council on Anesthesiologist Assistants” rather than “Council on
Anesthesiology Assistants.”

INDIANA | KENTUCKY | MICHIGAN | WISCONSIN
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\/ ¢ Can the draft include the reference to the Wisconsin Academy of Anesthesiologist
Assistants on page 5 of the drafting instructions — that they will be making
recommendations to the Wisconsin Society of Anesthesiologists?

\/ 5. Should the cross-reference be changed to proposed s. 448.22(3), which sets out the scope
of practice?

Yes, s. 448.22(3) is the better cite.

Other comments:
\/ A. Section 7, s. 448.03(2)(c), please add “student.”

\(ﬁ Sections 14 and 17. Should “or a successor entity” follow “National Commission on
Certification of Anesthesiologist Assistants” as it does in section 16?

C. Section 18, s. 448.22. This section states that an AA may “provide medical care” only
under the supervision of an anesthesiologist (see s. 448.22(2)) and may “practice” only
under the supervision of an anesthesiologist (see s. 448.22(2)(a)). The last sentence
before (a) states, however, that “An anesthesiologist assistant may do all of the
following:” The list that follows is not defined as the limit of the AA’s practice or as the
“medical care” that the AA may provide, opening the question of whether the medical
care is something in addition to that list. The intent is that the list in s. 448.22(3)(a)-(L) is
the limit of the AA’s scope of practice -- under the AA license, AAs cannot practice
medicine, but can assist the anesthesiologist in the delivery of the specified medical care.

\/ Rather than providing the AA’s with the authority “to provide medical care,” please
amend the draft to provid\fy(A’s with the authority to “assist the anesthesiologist in the
delivery of medical care.¥ Perhaps the last sentence prior to the list in s. 448.22(3) could
read, “An anesthesiologist assistant may assist the anesthesiologist in the delivery of only
the following medical care:”

/ D. Section 18, s. 448.22(2). The supervision agreement might not be between the
anesthesiologist assistant and the supervising anesthesiologist. More than likely, the
agreement would be between the AA and an anesthesiologist who represents the AA’s
employer and we would like this language from the original proposal retained. The intent
is to allow the supervision agreement to describe the anesthesiologists who might
supervise the AA, while not necessarily specifying certain anesthesiologists. For
example, at a physician group, the supervision agreement might provide that the
supervising anesthesiologist must be an anesthesiologist who is a member of the group.
Or, for an AA employed by a hospital, the anesthesiologist who heads the department
might sign an agreement that provides that the supervising anesthesiologist must be an

INDIANA | KENTUCKY | MICHIGAN | WISCONSIN
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(E.
JF.

anesthesiologist who is a member of the medical staff while he or she is providing
services at the hospital.

Please amend s. 448.22(3)(L) to read: “Supervise student anesthesiologist assistants.”

Please amend s. 448.22(5) to read: “The employer of an anesthesiologist assistant, which
shall be a health care provider as defined in s. 655.001(8) that is operated in this state for
the primary purpose of providing the medical services of physmans or is an entity
described in . 655.002(1)(g), (h), or (i), & The
employer of an anesthesiologist assistant, if other than an anesthesmlogist, shall provide
for and not interfere with supervision of the anesthesiologist assistant by an
anesthesiologist.”

. For consistency with s. 448.22(2) (agreement is between the anesthesiologist assistant

and an anesthesiologist who represents the anesthesiologist assistant’s employer), s.
448.22(4) could read: “A supervision agreement shall be reviewed at least annually by
the anesthesiologist assistant and an anesthesiologist who represents the health care
provider that employs the anesthesiologist assistant. [...]”

. Please amend s. 448.22(6) (page 8, lines 19-20) to delete the phrase “who is not

supervising another student.” In addition, please add “an anesthesiology fellow,” after
“anesthesiologist,” in line 21. ‘

Finally, we would like to include in the bill a statement of intent as nonstatutory
language. Our proposed language follows:

/1 1'The objective of the creation of a license for anesthesiologist assistants is to

M{\Q | establish professional standards and regulatory oversight for anesthesiologist

assistants; instill public confidence through the enforcement of those professional
standards; and recognize the unique relationship
assistant and anesthesiologist

between the anesthesiologist

Anesthesiologists and
anesthesmloglst a531stants adhere to the prmmple that patlents are best served
h 1c

INDIANA | KENTUCKY | MICHIGAN | WISCONSIN
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T to renumber 448.015 (1); to amend 448.02 (1), 448.03 (2) (c), 448.03 (2)

(e), 448.03 (2) (k), 448.05 (1) (d) and 448.05 (6) (a); and to create 15.407 (9),
448.015 (1b), 448.015 (1¢), 448.03 (1) (d), 448.03 (3) (g), 448.03 (7), 448.04 (1) (g),
448.05 (5w), 448.05 (6) (ar), 448.13 (3), 448.22 and 448.23 of the statutes;

ing to: licensing anesthesiologist assistants and creating the

15
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

7 SECTION 1. 15.407 (9) of the statutes is created to read:
@ 15.407 (9) CoOUNCIL ON ANESTHESIOLO(@SE};\NTS. : DUTIES. There is
9 created a'/council on anesthesiologist assistants in the department of regulation and
10 licensing and serving the medical examining board in an advisory capacity. The
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U
council’'s membership shall consist of the @ ollowing members/selected from a list

of recommended appointees submitted by the president of the Wisconsin society of

anesthesiologists @r@é’p ointed by the medical examining board fo\r/3—year terms:
(@) One member of thé medical examining board. C [YSB

(b) One anesthesiologist assistant licensed under s. 448.04
(c) Two anesthesiologists\./
(d) One lay member.

SEcCTION 2. 448.015 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 448.015 (ld)‘./

SECTION 3. 448.015\){1 b) of the statutes is created to read:

448.015 (1b) J“Anesthesiologist" means a physician who has completed a
residency in\/anesthesiology approved by theJAmerican Board of Anesthesiology or
the American Osteopathic Board of Anesthesiology,\/holds an unrestricted license,
and is actively engaged in clinical practice.

SECTION 4. 448.0150(L1 ¢) of the statutes is created to read:

448.015 (lc)\/“Anesthesiologist assistant” means an individual licensed by the
board to provide certain medical care with anesthesiologist supervision.

SECTION 5. 448.02 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

448.02 (1) License. The board may grant licenses, including various classes
of temporary licenses, to practice medicine and surgery, to practice perfusion, to
practice as an anesthesiologist ags;’g:ang\j, and to practice as a physician assistant.

SEcTION 6. 448.03 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:
448.03 (1) (d) No person may practice as an‘/anesthesiologist assistant unless
he or she is licensed by thé/ board as an anesthesiologist assistant.

SECTION 7. 448.03 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

. ) LRB-4476/P1
2007 - 2008 Legislature @ CTS:bjk:pg

J SECTION 7

448.03 (2) (¢) The activities of a medical student, respiratory care student,

perfusion student, anesthesiologist assistanf, or physician assistant student
required for such student’s education and training, or the activities of a medical
school graduate required for training as required in s. 448.05 (2).

SECTION 8. 448.03 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

448.03 (2) (¢) Any person other than a physician assistant or an
anesthesiologist a§si§Lanthho is providing patient services as directed, supervised
and inspected by a physician who has the power to direct, decide and oversee the
implementation of the patient services rendered.

SECTION 9. 448.03 (2) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

v
448.03 (2) (k) Any persons, other than physician assistants, anesthesiologist

assistants, or perfusionists, who assist physicians.

SEcTION 10. 448.03 (3) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

448.03 (3) (g No person may designate himself or herself as an
“anesthesiologist assistant"\ér use or assume the title “anesthesiologist assistant” or
append to the person’s name the words or letters “anesthesiologist assistant” or
“A.A." or any other titles, letters, or designation that represents or may tend to
represent the person as an anesthesiologist assistant\t/mless he or she is licensed as
an anesthesiologist assistant by the boardf/ An anesthesiologist assistant shall be
clearly identified as an anesthesiologist assistant.

SECTION 11. 448.03 (7) of the statutes is created to read:

448.03 (7) SUPERVISION OF ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANTS\./An anesthesiologist
may not supervise more than the number of anesthesiologist assistants permitted

by reimbursement standards for Part A or Part B of the federal\/Medicare program

under Title XVIII of the federal Social Security Act?/42 USC 1395 to 1395hhh.
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SEcCTION 12

SECTION 12. 448.04 (1) (g) of the statutes is created to read:

448.04 (1) (g) Anesthesiologist assistant license.” The board shall license as an
anesthesiologist assistant an individual who meets the requirements for licensure
under s. 448.05 (5W)tj The board may, by rule‘,/provide for a temporary license to
practice as an anesthesiologist assistant. The board may issue a temporary license
to a person who meets the requirements under s. 448.05 (5w)‘€1nd who is eligible to
take, but has not passed, the examination under s. 448.05 (6).‘/ A temporary license
expires on the date}lt/he gza\:()i:rants or denies an applicant permanent licensure or
on the date of the next regularly scheduled examination required under s\./448.05 (6)
if the applicant is required to take, but has failed to apply for, the examination. An
applicant who continues to meet the requirements for a temporary license may
request that the boardJrenew the temporary license, but an anesthesiologist
assistant may not practice under a temporary license for a period of more than 3
years.

SEcTION 13. 448.05 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

448.05 (1) (d) Be found qualified by three—fourths of the members of the board,
except that an applicant for a temporary license under s. 448.04 (1) (b) 1. and 3. and,
(e).and 1g)\/must be found qualified by 2 members of the board.

SECTION 14. 448.05 (5w) of the statutes is created to read:

448.05 (5W)\/ANESTHESIOLOGIST ASSISTANT LICENSE. An applicant for a license
to practice as an anesthesiologist assistant shall submit evidence satisfactory to
board that the applicant has done all of the following:\/

(a) Obtained a bachelor’s degree.‘/
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SECTION 14

(b) Satisfactorily completed an anesthesiologist assistant program that is
accredited by the \éommission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education
Programs, or by a predecessor or successor entity.

(c) Passed the certifying examination administered by, or obtained active
certification from, theJNational Commission on Certification of Anesthesiologist
Assistant%k/ er A SullessSer %*h%j Y

SECTION 15. 448.05 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

448.05 (6) (a) Except as provided in par: pars. (am) and\/iar!, the board shall
examine each applicant it finds eligible under this section in such subject matters as
the board deems applicable to the class of license or certificate which the applicant
seeks to have granted. Examinations may be both written and oral. In lieu of its own
examinations, in whole or in part, the board may make such use as it deems
appropriate of examinations prepared, administered, and scored by national
examining agencies, or by other licensing jurisdictions of the United States or
Canada. The board shall specify passing grades for any e}nd all examinations
required.

SECTION 16. 448.05 (6) (ar) of the statutes is created to read:

448.05 (6) (ar) When examining an applicant for a license to practice as an
anesthesiologist assistant under par. (a)‘,/ the board shall use the certification
examination administered by the National Commission on Certification of
Anesthesiologist Assistants\{)r a successor entity. The board‘{nay license without
additional examination any qualified applicant who is licensed in any state or
territory of the United States or the District of Columbia and whose license
authorizes the applicant to practice in the same manner and to the same extent as

an anesthesiologist assistant is authorized to practice under s.\/ 448.22 (2).
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SECTION 17
1 SEcTION 17. 448.13 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
2 448.13 (3) Each person licensed as an anesthesiologist assistant shall, in each
3 2nd year at the time of application for a certificate of registration under s. 448.07,
4 submit proof of meeting the criteria for recertification by the National Commission
v
@ on Certification of Anesthesiologist Assistants, including any continuing education iy
6 requirements. Loor by A Sulle§ier m’t +7
7 SEcTION 18. 448.22 of the statutes is created to read:
8 448.22 Anesthesiologist assistants\.’ (1) In this section, “supervision” means
9 the use of the powers of direction and decision to coordinate, direct, and inspect the
10 accomplishments of another, or to oversee the implementation of the ﬁ
v t ‘ ~ N t
. s . /(ﬁgsgﬂ%ﬂmﬁy%}ﬂeyro }04‘ é’f’ I &
11 anesthesiologist’s intentions. A o J
del very
(v (2) An anesthesiologist assistant may (providé) medical care only under the
13 supervision of an anesthesiologist and only as described in a supervision agreement

between the anesthesiologist assistant and sthesiologist CfﬁED/O/

@ 9 J % In — who r?yizf/@fg_
@ '%2 ll of the following:™ ( v the dpesthesio'og (G
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16 (a) Provides that the anesthesiologist assistant may practice only under the

17 supervision of an anesthesiologist identified in the agreement as the supervising v

‘ ‘ 3
18 anesthesiologist. Sué ° /g
(b) Defines the practice\/of the anesthesiologist assistant consistent with (eep
£0 448.05 (5w},
R

21 (c) Requires that the supervising anesthesiologist be immediately available in

22 the same physical location or facility in which the anesthesiologist assistant provides

23 medical care and that the supervising anesthesiologist be able to intervene if needed.

24 (3) An anesthesiologist assistant’s practice may not exceed his or her education

25 and training, the scope of practice of the supervising anesthesiologist, and the
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practice outlined in the anesthesiologist assistant superyision agreement. A medical

care task assigned by the supervising anesthesiologist to the anesthesiologist

assistant may not be delegated by the anesthesiologist assistant to another person.

An anesthesiologist assistant may d e following” 71, -H . deli \/a\/
v, a%.q'rm ﬁwd‘ﬁ(’“‘ow e I‘E"
(a)” Develop and implement an anesthe51a care plan for a patient. ¢1 oW 7

I
(b )‘/Obtam a coﬁlprehenswe patlent hlstor)g/ erform relevant elements of a
4—\/ A ! 4{
physical exam@fﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁmmsﬁmm
(c) Pretest and calibrate anesthesia delivery systems and obtain and interpret

information from the systems and monitors, in consultation with an

anesthesiologist.

(d)
f P) Cmeptiv
§ m

edically a‘c%pted monitoring techniques/ Ircltuding invasive monitoring by

participating in or egﬁggwmklé tasks as directgitiy the supervising anesthesiologist.

(e)\/Establish basic and advanced airway interventions, including intubation of
R
the trachea and performing ventilatory support.

3] \{Admmlster 1nterm1ttent vasoactive drugs and“tart and adjust vasoactive

IIAQ /ﬁfllij 6/;\/3

infusions.

v .
() JAdminister anesthetic drugs, adjuvant drugs, and accessory drugs. FC":F@"““WJ

e Ao
ing-tasks.as directed By 16 SUpervising

M/ 1 V\\e

W@m{ﬂ a cardiopulmonary resuscitation team in response to
1

a life threatening situation. ' A 4 ,cfz‘?zﬁ‘/

QHVIDEPE 35 DIVOVFTRIDED & o -

Do
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2 specified in the supervisioh agreement. }V

in the supervision agreement, if the

Anesthesiologist assistant has been trained and is proficie erform the task;

practices. The supervision agreement may limit the practice of an anest

10 istant to less than the full scope of practice authorized under sub. (3).

anesthesiologist assistant shall assume legal responsibility for any medical care
provided by the anesthesiologist assistant during the employment. The employer of
an anesthesiologist assistant, if other than an anesthesiologist, shall provide for and

not interfere with supervision of the anesthesiologist assistant by an

anesthesiologist.

]
@M/For purposes of this‘/subsection, a)\\qualified anesthesja providerAis an

anesthesiologist, an anesthesiology 1 re51dent who has completed his or her first year

o pnesthesiol }3 Tellow

0P VOV Y YD

22 of anesthesiology residency, a certified registered nurse/ anesthetist, or an
23 anesthesiologist assistant. This section\shall not be interprefed to limit the number
24 of other qualified anesthesia providers an anesthesiologist may supervise. A student
25 in an anesthesiologist assistant training program shalf be identified as a student

\/"zéle nn GCH]T !‘/10‘03 &'{, "

"ﬂ\(/ Je/ (\/é(y a
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SECTION 18

anesthesiologist assistant or an anesthesiologist assistant student and may not be
identified as an “intern,” “resident,” or “fellow."\/

SECTION 19. 448.23 of the statutes is created to read:

448.23 Council on anesthesiologist assistants. The council on
anesthesiologist assistants‘/shall guide, advise, and make recommendations to the
board‘/regarding the scope of anesthesiologist assistant practice and the promotion
of the role of anesthesiologist assistants in the delivery of health care services.

SEcTION 20. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding section 15.407 (9) (b)\éf the statutes, as created by this act,
the initial member of the council on anesthesiology assistants‘/appointed under
section 15.407 (9) (b)\{)f the statutes, as created by this act, is not required to be a
licensed anesthesiologist assistant under section 448.04\/(1) (g) of the statutes, as
created by this act, but shall be an individual who meets the criteria specified under
section 448.05 (5w) of the statutes, as created by this act.

(2) Notwithstanding section 15.407 (9)\4f the statutes, as created by this act,
one of the initial members of the\{ouncil on anesthesiology assistants appointed
under section\,15.407 (9) (¢ of the statutes, as created by this act, shall be appointed

for a 2—year term.

(END)




2009-2010 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0354/1ins
FROM THE CTS:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Insert A:

This bill creates licensure requirements and practice standards for
anesthesiologist assistants.

The bill prohibits a person from practicing as an anesthesiologist assistant or
representing or implying that the person is an anesthesiologist assistant unless the
person holds a license to practice as an anegthesiologist assistant granted by the
Medical Examining Board (B’oard)'., The bill requir%he Board to issue a license to
a person who hasyl) obtained a bachelor’s degreej 2) completed an accredited
anesthesiologist assistant programj and 3) passed a certifying examination” The
JBoard may also issue a license to a person who is licensed as an anesthesiologist
assistant in another state, if that state authorizes a licensed anesthesiologist
assistant to practice in the same manner and to the same extent as this state!

Under the bill, an anesthesiologist assistant may assist an anesthesiologist in
the delivery of medical care only under the supervision of an anesthesiologist who
is immediately available apd able to intervene if needed. The scope of an
anesthesiologist assistant’s“practice is limited to assisting an anesthesiologist in
delivering specific medical care, including the following: 1) developing and
implementing an‘anesthesia care plan; 2) implementing‘ﬁlonitoring techniques; 3)
administering vasoactive drugs and starting and adjusting vasoactive infusions;*4)
administering intermittent anesthetic, adjuvght, and accessory drugs; 5) performing %
epidural anesthetic procedures and spinal anesthetic procedures; and 6)
administering blood, blood products, and supportive fluids.

The bill requires an anesthesiologist assistant to be employed by‘{)ne of certain
health care providers specified in the billdand to enter into a supervision agreement
with an anesthesiologist who represents the anesthesiologist assistant’s employer.
The supervision agreement must identify the anesthesiologist assistant’s
supervising anesthesiologist and define the scope of the anesthesiologist assistant’s
practice, and may limit the anesthesiologist assistant’s practice to less than the full
scope of anesthesiologist assistant practice authorized by the bill. goumo\\ 0(\)

Y R E AR

The bill authorizes the practice of student anesthesiologist assistants under the
medical direction of an anesthesiologist and under the supervision of a qualified /'

anesthesiology prgvider. The bill also creates aYfive-membe esthesiologist %
%ssistanﬁ advise and make recommendations to the {ledical EXxaminingy e
oard. »
v
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

Insert 2-3:
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C.
1 @ﬁer the president of the Wisconsin iociety of 2nesthesiologists,£;s considered the

2 recommendations of the Wisconsin academy of anesthesiologist assistants, and who
3 shallbe "?q‘?
4 Insert 8-7:

5@ ’s employer shall review a supervision agreement{vith the anesthesiologist assistant
O

6 at least every 2\§7ears q

7 Insert 8-11:

8 W An anesthesiologist assistant shall be employed by a health care provider, as defined

9 in s\./655.001 (8), that is operated in this state for the primary purpose of providing
10 the medical services of physicians or that is an entity described in s\./655.002 ) (g,
11 (hy,or (i)‘./ An anesthesiologist assistant’s employer shall ensure compliance with ch.
12 655" If an anesthesiologist assistant’s employer is not an anesthesiologist, the
13 employer shall provide for, and not interfere with, an anesthesiologist’s supervision

v
14 of the anesthesiologist assistant.




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0354/1dn
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Aase S

Speaker Huebsch:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure it is consistent with your intent, and note
the following:¥Y

1. T have incorporated as proposed s. 448.22 (5)'{he language contained in paragraph
E of the drafting instructions, although I have made to changes to enhance clarity. It
is unclear to me what is the significance of the reference to “compliance with ch¥655.”
If a health care provider’s hiring of an anesthesiologist assistant triggers a
requirement under ch. 655 and it is unclear under current law who is responsible for
meeting the requirement, then the bill should probably modify ch. 655 to clarify the
issue. If there is no such ambiguity and your intent is not to change a current
requirement, it is unnecessary to restate the requirement. If your intent is to change
or create an exception to a current requirement under ch. 655, the bill should affect ch.
655 directly.

2. I have not included the intent statement‘/included with the drafting instructions.
Long-standing LRB policy bars me from including such material in a draft except in
very limited circumstances that do not seem present here. Please let me know if you
have any questions about this issue.

3. Altering the phrage that leads into the description of the scope of practice in
proposed s. 448.22 (3)required changing some verb tenses in proposed sV448.22 (3) (a)
to (L)Yand made redundant the references to the supervising anesthesiologist in
proposed s. 448.22 (3) (b) (d), Vand (b Are my adaptations okay?

4. I have altered the ﬁre} sentence of proposed 5%48.22 (6) to parallel the language
of proposed s. 448.22 (3)Y Okay?

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0354/1dn
FROM THE CTS:jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

October 8, 2008

Speaker Huebsch:

Please review this draft carefully to ensure it is consistent with your intent, and note
the following:

1. I have incorporated as proposed s. 448.22 (5) the language contained in paragraph
E of the drafting instructions, although I have made to changes to enhance clarity. It
is unclear to me what is the significance of the reference to “compliance with ch. 655.”
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

2. I have not included the intent statement included with the drafting instructions.
Long-standing LRB policy bars me from including such material in a draft except in
very limited circumstances that do not seem present here. Please let me know if you
have any questions about this issue.

3. Altering the phrase that leads into the description of the scope of practice in
proposed s. 448.22 (3) required changing some verb tenses in proposed s. 448.22 (3) (a)
to (L) and made redundant the references to the supervising anesthesiologist in
proposed s. 448.22 (3) (b), (d), and (h). Are my adaptations okay?

4. I have altered the first sentence of proposed s. 448.22 (6) to parallel the language
of proposed s. 448.22 (3). Okay?

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov




BERHALL
BRENDER MEMORANDUM

KILLIAN HEATH & LYMAN

To:

From:

Jay Mesrobian, MD Date: October 29, 2008
Eric Jensen, JD

Laura Leitch Subject: Proposed comments on LRB 0354/1
Hall Render Killian Heath & Lyman

As we have discussed, below are the proposed amendments to the most recent draft of the
anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill. The drafter has done a nice job, but there are several
outstanding issues. I look forward to discussing the various issues with him.

Comments on LRB 0354/1:

1. Responses to drafter’s notes dated October 8, 2008:

Agree that, “An anesthesiologist assistant’s employer shall ensure compliance with ch.
655.” is an unnecessary statement given the previous changes. Please delete that
sentence.

Concerning the LRB policy barring intent statements, we would like to discuss that and
other possible options.

Concerning the verb tense changes and the redundant references in s. 448.22(3), for the
most part we agree, but there are issues concerning (d) and (h), discussed in “other
comments” below.

Concerning making the language in proposed s.448.22(6) parallel the proposed language
in s. 448.22(3), we agree.

2. Comments on changes made per September 5, 2008, WSA memo:

Ve

V4
YA

Ve

Please change the name of the Council on Anesthesiologist Assistants” (rather than
“anesthesiology assistants”™) in the nonstatutory language to be consistent with the ch. 15
language. (In both (1) and (2) of the nonstatutory language.)

In's. 448.22(2), please amend the first sentence, “An anesthesiologist assistant may assist
asststant an anesthesiologist...”

In s. 448.22(2)(b), given that the supervising anesthesiologist might not be named in the
supervision agreement, please replace “identified” with “described” or a similar word that
would permit the actual supervising anesthesiologist not to be named. (For example, the
supervising anesthesiologist might be “any anesthesiologist who is a member of XYZ
physician group.”

In s. 448.22(2)(c), please delete “provides medical care” and replace it with “assists in the
delivery of medical care.”

INDIANA | KENTUCKY | MICHIGAN | WISCONSIN
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October 29, 2008
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v e

In s. 448.22(3)(c), rather than “in consultation with” being deleted, all of s. 448.22(3)(c)
was deleted. Unless there was a reason for the deletion, please add the remainder of (c)
back to the draft.

In s. 448.22(4), please amend the review period to “at least annually.”

3. Other comments:

Ve

?
0

Section 1: Shepuld Wisconsin Academy of Anesthesiologist Assistants be capitalized in
the bill?
Section 4, for consistency with other provisions in the bill, should the definition of
anesthesiologist assistant be amended to, “means an individual licensed by the board to
assist an anesthesiologist in the delivery of certain medical care with anesthesiologist
supervision?”
We would like s. 448.22(3) to reflect that the medical care tasks performed by the
anesthesiologist assistant are performed at the discretion of the anesthesiologist. Perhaps
the last sentence could be amended to read: “An anesthesiologist assistant may assist an
anesthesiologist, at the discretion of the anesthesiologist, in the delivery of only the
following medical care:”
We also would like (d) and (h) to indicate that the anesthesiologist assistant might
perform or participate in (not actually perform) those tasks. A possible amendment to ss.
448.22(3)(d) and (h) could be the following:
o (d) Performing or participating in the implementation of medically indicated
monitoring techniques. 30 roTF
o (h) Performing or participating in the implementation of epidural, spinal, and »f@ aeér‘rt’ ot

regional anesthetic procedures. ek, * T:’”m
We actually would prefer that s. 448.22(3) be drafted so that the acts are listed as poete g hw“
“Develop,” “Obtain,” “Assist,” “Establish,” etc. Is that possible? P(k's peS ?

Concerning student anesthesiologists, the supervision by the qualified anesthesia
providers is actually a delegated act of supervision from the anesthesiologist. Given that,
we suggest the following amendments:
o Delete s. 448.22(3)(L)
o Amend s. 448.22(6) as follows:
A student in an anesthesiologist assistant training program may assist an
anesthesmloglst in the delivery of medical care only under the medical direction
and supervision of an anesthesiologist. , anesthiesiologish may delegate the
supervision of the student anesthesiotogist assistant to a qualified anesthesia
provider. For purpo is section, a qualified anesthesia provider is an
an anesthesiology resident, a certified registered nurse
anesthetist, or an anesthesiologist assistant.

student in an anesthesmloglst assistant tralmng program4
; mstudent anesthesmloglst assistant or an anesthesiologist assistant
student and may not be identified as an “intern,” “resident,” or “fellow.”
We want to make sure that the bill reflects the intent that “supervision” as used in the bill
includes the traditional concepts of both “direction” and “supervision.” Would the
following language meet that need: ‘
o s.448.22(1) In this section, “supervision” and “direction” are interchangeable and
mean the use of the powers of direction and decision to coordinate and direct the
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activities and inspect the accomplishments of another e and to oversee the o
implementation of the anesthesiologist’s intentions.” of e
e Finally, we would like a new section requiring/Ahe Board of Regents to direct the
University-of Wisconsin Medical School to study the feasibility of establishing a School
X/ of Anesthesiologist Assistants at the University of Wisconsin-Madison.
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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Leitch, Laura J. [lleitch@hallrender.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 2:12 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Cc: ejjensen@tds.net

Subject: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

Christopher,

Thank you so much for meeting with me last Friday. Based some of the issues we discussed, I've been working
with the language. What do you think of the following:

1. Change the definition of supervision:

s. 448.22(1): In this section, “supervision” means to direct and coordinate the actions and to inspect the
accomplishments of another and to oversee the implementation of the anesthesiologist’s intentions.

2. Amend s. 448.22(6) as follows:

“A student in an anesthesiologist assistant training program may accept delegated medical acts only from
an anesthesiologist. An anesthesiologist may delegate the supervision of the student anesthesiologist
assistant only to a qualified anesthesia provider. For purposes of this section, a qualified anesthesia
provider is an anesthesiologist, an anesthesiologist resident, a certified registered nurse anesthetist, or an
anesthesiologist assistant. This section shall not be interpreted to limit the number of other qualified
anesthesia providers an anesthesiologist may supervise. A student in an anesthesiologist assistant
training program shall not identify himself or herself as an “intern,” “resident,” or “fellow” and shall clearly
be identified as a student anesthesiologist assistant.”

3. Amend s. 448.23 to read:

“The council on anesthesiologist assistants shall advise and make recommendations to the board
regarding the board recognizing the scope of anesthesiologist assistant practice as specified in the
statute and promoting of the role and anesthesiologist aSS|stants in the dellvery of healthy care services.
The council shall make recommendations to the board ond§ -
enforcement of the anesthesiologist assistant professional stan gl

between the anesthesiologist assistant an anesthesiologist in which the anesthesiologist delegates
certain acts to the anesthesiologist assistant, who assists the anesthesiologist under the medical
supervision, as defined in s. 448.22(1), of the anesthesiologist; IS to ensure that
anesthesiologists and anesthesiologist assistants adhere to the principle that patients are best served
when an anesthesiologist personally delivers or supervises every anesthetic.

I think the three changes above address the outstanding issues we discussed on Friday: (1.) clarifying the use of
“direction,” “supervision,” and “delegation;” (2.) ensuring the statute reflects the legislative intent; (3.) clarifying
who is identifying the student anesthesiologist assistant in s. 448.22(6).

Please let me know what you think and if I’'m missing anything that you were expecting.

Thank you for your work on this.

Laura

Laura J. Leitch

Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman, P.C.

111 East Kilbourn Avenue, Suite 1300
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

11/12/2008
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608.268.1823 (Direct)
414.721.0442 (Main)
414.721.0491 (Fax)
lleitch@hallrender.com
www.halirender.com

THIS COMMUNICATION AND ATTACHMENTS CANNOT BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING TAX
PENALTIES. This message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disciosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on the contents of this information is prohibited and may be uniawful. If you receive this
message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender, delete this e-mail from your
computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s)
is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege.
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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Leitch, Laura J. [lleitch@hallrender.com]
Sent:  Thursday, November 13, 2008 5:56 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

Christopher,
Thanks for your comments.

1. I'm trying to include the elements in s. 448.03(2)(e) in the definition. See the first question on this DRL page re
delegated medical acts and its reference to that section: http://drl.wi.gov/prof/doct/pfag.htm Physicians can
delegate medical acts to people who would not otherwise have the authority to perform the medical acts. Your
suggestion seems to do that. Any benefit to making it a definition of "supervise” (to direct, decide, oversee...)
rather than "supervision?"

2. The anesthesiologists would argue that a "qualified anesthesia provider" does not have the authority under his
or her license to supervise student anesthesiologist assistants -- that the supervision would be a delegated
medical act from the anesthesiologist. And that the only medical acts a student could perform are those
delegated from an anesthesiologist. | don't think "directly instructed” captures the concept of delegated medical
acts. It's a widely used term of art - is there a problem including it in the statute?

3. 1 like your suggestion. If you're comfortable with the statute stating that the anesthesiologist "delegates
medical acts" to the students, could "delegation" be worked into s. 448.22(2)? 1 think it's really what they're trying
to get at. What do you think? :

Laura

From: Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thu 11/13/2008 3:51 PM

To: Leitch, Laura J.

Subject: RE: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

1. The only problem with the revised definition of "supervision” is that the new definition describes a verb. Can

you modify it so that it defines a noun? E.g: "Supervision" means the direction and coordination of the actions of
another, the inspection of another's accomplishments, and the oversight of the implementation of the supervisor's
instructions.

2. I'm not sure what it means to "accept delegated medical acts.” Perhaps you could use "A student in an
anesthesiologist assistant training program may assist an anesthesiologist in the delivery of medical care only if
the student is directly instructed to do so by an anesthesiologist and only if the student is supervised by a qualified
anesthesia provider. For purposes of this subsection...”

3. This doesn't quite work for me. | guess it makes sense that the council should work with the board to instiil
public confidence (presumably confidence in anesthesiologist assistants) through enforcement of professional
standards, although I'm not sure how one would tell if the council was doing that or not. From my perspective as
a drafter, though, it seems unnecessary to instruct the board as to why it should enforce professional standards.

With respect to the next part, it's not clear to me who it is that the statute is directing to "recognize..." Is this
the council working with the board on how to recognize? And again, how do we know if the council is doing this

11/14/2008
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or not? The point seems to be to reiterate the principals that an anesthesiologist assistant may act only upon the
anesthesiologist's instruction and only if supervised by the anesthesiologist. If these principles are not stated with
sufficient clarity the first time around, piling on more words makes them less clear, not more.

Same thing regarding "adhere to the principle.”

| guess my suggestion would be to look closely at proposed s. 448.22 (2) to see if there is a way to strengthen
that language. Also, we could move the last sentence of sub. (2) and (a), (b), and (c) (the elements of a
supervision agreement) and move it to its own subsection. That would keep sub. (2) all about the limits of an AA's
practice.

Let me know what you think.

CS

From: Leitch, Laura J. [mailto:lleitch@hallrender.com]
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
statute and promoting of the role and anesthesiologist assistants in the delivery of healthy care services.
The council shall make recommendations to the board on how to instill public confidence through the
enforcement of the anesthesiologist assistant professional standards; recognize the unigue relationship
between the anesthesiologist assistant an anesthesiologist in which the anesthesiologist delegates
certain acts to the anesthesiologist assistant, who assists the anesthesiologist under the medical
supervision, as defined in s. 448.22(1), of the anesthesiologist; and works to ensure that
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
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Please let me know what you think and if I'm missing anything that you were expecting.
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
www.hallrender.com

THIS COMMUNICATION AND ATTACHMENTS CANNOT BE USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING TAX
PENALTIES. This message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain information
that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient(s), you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this
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
Sent:  Wednesday, November 19, 2008 4:53 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

Christopher,

1. After looking back at s. 448.03(2)(e) and trying to include all of those elements (similar to the definition of
"supervision" for PAs in Med 8), I'm back to the definition of "supervision” in LRB 0354/1. Okay with you?

2. What about amending a. 448.22(6) as follows:

A student in an anesthesiologist assistant training program may assist only an anesthesiologist in
the delivery of medical care and may only perform medical care tasks assigned by the
anesthesiologist. An anesthesiologist may delegate the supervision of the student anesthesiologist
assistant to a qualified anesthesia provider. For purposes of this section, a "qualified anesthesia
provider”is ...

3. We're trying to include the elements of delegation in the definition of "supervision,” so the requirements would
be the agreement and supervision -- but supervision would include that the anesthesiologist decides what needed
to be done, directs the AA to perform a task, oversees the task, etc. What if we amended the last sentence in s.
448.22(3) (before (a)) to read:

An anesthesiologist assistant may assist only the supervising anesthesiologist in the delivery of
medical care and may perform only the following medical care tasks as assigned by the supervising
anesthesiologist:

What if there was a new subsection starting with the above sentence and including the list of medical care tasks?
Again, thanks for all of your help! Please let me know if I'm missing something.

Laura

From: Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Fri 11/14/2008 4:09 PM

To: Leitch, Laura J.

Subject: RE: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

1. | can't see any benefit to going with "supervise" rather than "supervision." Looking over the last version of the
draft, it looks like we use "supervision" more often than we use some form of the verb, with the exception of the
references to a "supervising anesthesiologist." Ideally, | guess the draft would use only one form--noun or verb--
and supply a definition just for that term. In practice, though, | think it's reasonable to presume that a court or
regulator would interpret the verb form consistent with the noun form, and vice versa.

2. If you want to use DRL's language based on what DRL says that language means, that's fine, as long you are
confident that DRL is unlikely to change its mind about that meaning. | will see to it that our emails end up in the
drafting file along with a copy of the DRL explanation of the differing levels of supervision.

3. Soin order for an AA to assist an anesthesiologist, there are 3 requirements: 1) supervision agreement; 2)
delegation; and 3) supervision? Do | have that right? Do you have a suggestion as to how to incorporate the

11/20/2008
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"delegation” concept into that first part of proposed s. 448.22 (2)?

From: Leitch, Laura J. [mailto:lleitch@hallrender.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 5:56 PM

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
suggestion seems to do that. Any benefit to making it a definition of "supervise" (to direct, decide, oversee...)
rather than "supervision?"

2. The anesthesiologists would argue that a "qualified anesthesia provider" does not have the authority under his
or her license to supervise student anesthesiologist assistants — that the supervision would be a delegated
medical act from the anesthesiologist. And that the only medical acts a student could perform are those
delegated from an anesthesiologist. | don't think "directly instructed" captures the concept of delegated medical
acts. It's a widely used term of art - is there a problem including it in the statute?

3. | like your suggestion. If you're comfortable with the statute stating that the anesthesiologist "delegates
medical acts" to the students, could "delegation” be worked into s. 448.22(2)? | think it's really what they're trying
to get at. What do you think?

Laura

From: Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thu 11/13/2008 3:51 PM

To: Leitch, Laura J.

Subject: RE: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

1. The only problem with the revised definition of "supervision" is that the new definition describes a verb. Can
you modify it so that it defines a noun? E.g: "Supervision" means the direction and coordination of the actions of

another, the inspection of another's accomplishments, and the oversight of the implementation of the supervisor's
instructions.

2. I'm not sure what it means to "accept delegated medical acts." Perhaps you could use "A student in an
anesthesiologist assistant training program may assist an anesthesiologist in the delivery of medical care only if
the student is directly instructed to do so by an anesthesiologist and only if the student is supervised by a qualified
anesthesia provider. For purposes of this subsection..."

3. This doesn't quite work for me. | guess it makes sense that the council should work with the board to instill
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
Sent:  Thursday, November 20, 2008 1:30 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: RE: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

Yes, please - | like the idea of a separate subsection for the supervision agreement.

Thank you!

From: Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thu 11/20/2008 1:26 PM

To: Leitch, Laura J.

Subject: RE: Anesthesiologist assistant licensure bill

1. Sure, but it's OK if you change your mind, too.
2. Works for me.

3. Sure. Do you still want to change proposed sub. (2) so that (a) to (c) describing the supervision agreement
goes in a new subsection of its own?

From: Leitch, Laura J. [mailto:lleitch@hallrender.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 4:53 PM

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
"supervision" for PAs in Med 8), I'm back to the definition of "supervision" in LRB 0354/1. Okay with you?

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
provider" is ...

3. We're trying to include the elements of delegation in the definition of "supervision,” so the requirements would
be the agreement and supervision — but supervision would include that the anesthesiologist decides what needed
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
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